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Memorandum

To: Professor Jan Tovey

Chair of the Faculty

Steve Ballard
Chancellor

Date: August 1, 2008

Subject: April Resolution 08-21

[ appreciate the thoughtfulness of Senate Resolution 8-21 regarding outcome
assessments; however I can only accept it as a non-bindinﬁ resolution and a
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preliminary draft of important topics to discuss as we prepare for re-accreditation.

[ have forwarded the resolution to Dr. Weismiller who chairs the SACS
accreditation process. I suggest that the Senate officers work with the Academic
Council to find an appropriate process for continued discussion and dialogue about
these 1deas.

Faculty Senate Oftficers

Interim Provost Marilyn Sheerer

Dr. David Wetsmiller

Interim Vice Chancellor Phyllis Horns
Vice Chancellor Deirdre Mageean
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